
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director

Date: October 14, 2025

Subject: Approval of a Contract with Big Apple Services for Traffic Sign 
Replacement

ACTION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and 
proper for a contract with Big Apples Services not to exceed $300,000 to replace traffic signs. 

SUMMARY
Traffic signs require periodic replacement to maintain visibility at night.  This year the city is 
planning a larger sign replacement project using $200,000 of supplemental Local Maintenance 
& Improvement Grant (LMIG) provided by the state.  In previous years Public Works has 
completed smaller sign replacements utilizing the city’s on-call sign and signal maintenance 
contractor.  For the large replacement planned this year, Public Works has determined that it 
would be more advantageous to establish a unit-price contract specifically for bulk sign 
replacement.  The City of Brookhaven advertised a competitive bid for sign replacement and 
awarded a contract to Big Apple Services, Inc. in Octboer of 2024. The contract provides unit 
prices for installation of each type of sign and Big Apple, who has also installed signs for 
Dunwoody, has agreed to provide the same unit prices for Dunwoody.    

Dunwoody’s purchasing policy allows for direct negotiation with a vendor that has a contract 
with any public entity provided that the vendor offers prices to Dunwoody that are no less 
favorable than those set forth in such contract. The proposed contract between Big Apple and 
Dunwoody would be for one year using Year 2 unit prices in the Brookhaven bid with a not to 
exceed amount of $300,000. The funding would consist of $200,000 from LMIG funds for sign 
replacements in 2025 and $100,000 from the 2026 Public Works road repairs and maintenance 
account in the General Fund budget for 2026 sign replacements. A map is attached of areas of 
previous sign replacement and the streets and neighborhoods proposed for the 2025 
replacement.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Authorize the Mayor, City Manager, or designee to execute all documents necessary and 
proper for a contract with Big Apples Services not to exceed $300,000 to replace traffic signs. 
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